

RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Roach, Jackie (CAB)" <jackie.roach4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Nov 2017 10:56:10 -0500

Thanks ☺

Likely not re lunch lol

From: Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Sent: November-29-17 10:55 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Ok – just trying to arm us with alternatives! And we need to make sure he eats. Are they feeding them over there? They're bringing lunch in for the colleges meeting – we could lift from that, or I'll run over to get sushi for him.

NOVEMBER 29 – 160 Bloor St East, 4th floor – NOTE: time commitment for panel is 12:45 – 2:30 pm

12:30 – 1:00 Candidate arrives to preview interview questions (please arrange a small private room).

12:45 – 1:00 Panel to arrive and set up in boardroom

1:00 – 2:00 Interview

2:00 – 2:30 Final debrief

Jackie Roach
416-314-5708
Jackie.Roach4@ontario.ca

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: November-29-17 10:49 AM
To: Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Subject: RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

I dunno...lets grab him after this....maybe he can get picked up over there and leave early? He probably doesn't have to be there...

From: Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Sent: November-29-17 10:47 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

I've printed both – they are on the counter with updated version of calendar. There is only one candidate being interviewed today and the interview itself starts at 1 pm. I have him leaving here at 1230. Do you want me to see if they can delay the interview?

Jackie Roach
416-314-5708
Jackie.Roach4@ontario.ca

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: November-29-17 10:44 AM
To: Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Subject: FW: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

And this one please

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Nov 29, 2017, 10:43 AM
To: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>, Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>, Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>, MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Ok, thanks. Please make sure they bring at least 25 copies. Attached is the OPG deck. I will bring copies of this one.

Martin

From: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Sent: November 29, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>; Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>; MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>; McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Thanks, Martin. OFA will be bringing copies to meeting.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Thanks, Jonathan. My MO has asked that I bring copies to the meeting for everyone so I will print a clean copy of this version (attached).

Martin

From: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Sent: November 29, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>

Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>; Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>; MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>; McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Good morning,

MOF Legal provided further edits in the attached deck (i.e. Slide 5 and Slide 6 in red font) which they will speak to at the meeting.

Hard copies of the updated deck will be provided at the meeting.

Thanks,
Jonathan

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: November 29, 2017 7:24 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fw: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Hi Rob,

Just sharing the attached materials. My MO has asked that I extend the invite to Deputy Davidson. We will be briefing the Ministers of Energy and Finance and the President of TB at noon today on the next steps of OPG going to market on the OFHP, as well as the Provincial Guarantee agreement that will need to be finalized in advance of that.

We expect an additional product from OPG sometime this morning.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF) <Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: FW: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Hi all,

I've attached the deck for use at the Joint Ministers briefing on the Protection Agreement, tomorrow at noon. Energy and OPGD provided input into this deck as well.

Please share with your MOs.

Cheers,
Jonathan Tekle
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Finance
Frost Building South, 7th Floor
7 Queen's Park Crescent
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

